INDUSTRY

Kelham Island and surounding works

Neepsend Engine Shed

It began as & four road stone bullding with a
double pitched slate roof. in 1850 the shed had
th road nearest the main line extanded through
b give an alternative sxit to the ranning fines,
whilst the raad lurthest from the main lines could
only be accessed from the turnable. By 1875 the
shed had been doubled in length and the numbes
of roads increased to 6. An extra bay was added 1o
the north side, its design belng such that it
matched the original structure, The shed survived
umntil 1943 wheen the locomatives and staff moved
te & new faciiity in Damall, From this fime
Meepiend became 4 carrlage and wagon repale
facility. This work continued until 1963, the
bubleiing was demolished in 965,
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[ The Globe Works

The Globe Warks are a former cutlery, The Works
are a Grade [1* Listed Building which in the late

Arnda,
The Globe Warks were bullt m 1825 by the
architects Henry and Willlam Ibbotson for the

and tool factorkes and were possibly the World's
first purpose bullt cutlery factory.

The Works has an ornamental fagade frantage
bulle in coarse square stone and brick in the
Classical Revival stybe. The facade has two storeys
withs fiiree wandews on each storey, the middle

half a storey b this section, Behind the ormamen-
tal fagade were fumaces, a manager's sesidence
wred & courtyard which was surrounded by many
19705 when it was extensively damaged by an

millien was started by the Allen Tod group of
architocts,

19805, It s part of the Kelham lsland Corservation

edge tool manufacturers (bbotson & Roebank. The

Warks are one of England’s aldest susviving cutlery

section I5 pedimented and this gives an additional

small workshops. The Waorks became darelict in the

arsan attack. In 1987 restoration work costing £1.5
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[ Wharncliffe Works

Mid 1 9th Century building, with late 19th Century
and late 20th Century altevations bat in state of
disuse Brick with ashlar dressings and siate roods
with 4 ridge and single gable stacks. The exterior
has sillbands to each floor, single coped gable,
keystones to ground floor and first floor openings.
The building is designed in an L shaped plan
Green Lane front has a round-headed gladng bar
sash flanked to left by 2 similar windows and 1o
right by 4 more. The antrance bay with a
round-headed sash and a paired glazing bar
casement with a central shaft, Above, the same
window arrangerment with 3-light wooden
casements. Entrance-bay, to right, has painted
ashbar surround with pilasters and bracketed
corndpe, the friers inscribed “Wharncliffe Works" To
tight, gable of adjeining block, with 2 large glazing
bar casements and above, & Venetian window with
wonden cross casements and brick flat arches
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Mowbray Street

This area containg an imparan

group of operationsl works and workshogs,

originating from the mid to ate 19th contury. i

centred on the metal trades.

Kelham Island
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Eelham lshand itself became a host for all kinds of
munnufactusers. In 1839, John Crowley bought land
on the izland and built 3 small iron foundry calfed
Kelham lron Waorks. He made all kinds of iron
praducts - bloycles, corm grinders, lawn mowers, as
well as decorthee Iron works, His business was so
successful that he acquired larger premises at
Meadaw Hall s 1870, The Kalham lon Warks
continued until the 1890s when the site was

beught by the City
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Bridgehouse Rallway Station

Bridgehouses ralway station was the terminal
station of the Sheffield, Ashten-underLyne and
Manchester Railway from its opening i 1845 until
the opening of the Wicker Arches, a 660-yard long
viaducl across the Don Valley, which supported
the new Sheffisld Victors opened an 15
Septembaer 1851, By this time the railway
operating company had become the Manchester,
Sheffield and Lincolnshire Railway. which In 18599
hecame the Great Central Raltway. Thie station wis
closed to fresght on 2rd Cotober 1965,
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[ Cornish Place

The bullding was formerly the factory of James
Dixon & Sons, a Britannia metal, Sheffield plate
and Cutlery manufactures. in the late 1550 the
disused bullding was converted into apartments, it
16 regarded a3 the most impressive cuthery works
that stlll stands in Sheffield. The most impressive
parts of the bullding are the east and west ranges
which have Grade I1* listed status. The *Comish*in
the busldings name k thowght to derive from the
manufacture of Brithnnis metal which 1s made up
af 93% tin which came from Cormwall
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[ Green lane Works

The Green Lane Works ave a disused industrial
facility. The entiance gate 1o the works is
particularly arnate and has been designated as a
Grade 0* listed building. Nikolaws Paviner calied
the gate "the mast spectacular survival of factory
architecture in the city” The works date from 1795
although they were extensive alterations in 1860,
The ariginal Green Lane Works were established in
1795 by the firm of Hoole and Company whao were
manufacturers of ormamental stovie grates and
fenders in Bronze and metal. The Gateway is
constructed of ashlar, stucce and brick and takes
the form of a tripartite trivimphal arch with a
carving of a fernale head on the keystone above
the rmain arch, The two outer [pedestrian] anches
have refief panels of the Greek gods Hephasstus
and Athena above them,
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Gowth of industry along the River Don,
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Growth of cities along the River Don based on locations of industy.
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Gowth of the modern road meshwork creates a redudant transport system.

Areas of Intrest for Blomediation.

The significant buildings in Kelham |sland are;
« Globe Works;

» Cornish Warks;

« Wharncliffe Works;

« Green Lane Works;

»The Kelham lsland Industrial Museum;

« Mowbray Street works and workshops;

« Brooklyn Works,

Existing building that occupy the Kelham island
area. Structures are both new and old thar
cantributing to the Character of the area.



